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TO:   Redevelopment Agency Board of Directors 
    
FROM:  Michael F. Brown, Executive Director, Redevelopment Agency 
   Robert Geis, Treasurer, Redevelopment Agency 

       
STAFF  Terri Maus-Nisich, Assistant County Executive Officer 
CONTACT:  Jamie Goldstein, Deputy Director, Redevelopment Agency (x 8050) 
 
SUBJECT: Redevelopment Agency FY 05/06 Mid-Year Report 
 
Recommendation:   

That the Board of Directors set a hearing on January 17, 2006 to: 

1. Receive the FY 04/05 Redevelopment Agency Annual from the Auditor Controller, and 

2. Provide staff with preliminary strategic input regarding the State-required Redevelopment 
Agency 5-Year Implementation Plan and 10-Year Affordable Housing Compliance Plan. 

Alignment with Board Strategic Plan: 

The recommendation is aligned with our organizational values regarding collaboration and 
partnering and our strategic goal to provide a high quality of life for all residents. Specifically, these 
projects are aligned with Goal #4:  A Community that is Economically Vital and Sustainable, and 
Goal #5:  A High Quality of Life for All Residents. 

Background:   

In 1990, the Board adopted the Isla Vista Redevelopment Plan.  By law, the Redevelopment 
Agency Board of Directors must hold public hearings regarding certain redevelopment matters. 

Fiscal and Facilities Impacts:   

Setting this hearing will result in no fiscal or facilities impacts. 

Special Instructions:   

None 
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